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Re:  Supplement to Requést for Special Temporary Authority to Remain Silent
FCC File No. BLSTA-20091204AAH ,
KXPC-FM, Lebanon, Oregon (FIN: 61987)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

~ On behalf of Educational Media Foundation (“EMF), the licensee of FM radio station
KXPC-FM, Lebanon, Oregon, this is a supplement to the request filed on December 4, 2009 for
Special Temporary Authority (“STA”) to allow KXPC-FM to remain silent. This supplement is
being submitted to update the Commission regarding KXPC-FM’s operational status since that
time. ; ‘

In its STA request, the prior license of KXPC-FM notified the FCC that technical
difficulties caused temporary discontinuance of operations at KXPC-FM on December 3, 2009.
On December 18, 2009, EMF consummated its acquisition of KXPC-FM and learned that the

. authorized KXPC-FM tower was being torn down by the tower site owner. As a result, EMF
made preparations to move KXPC-FM to a new tower site and received FCC approval to do so
in January 2010. See FCC File No. BPED-20091223A0C. EMF is still working to construct the
modified facilities. However, on July 31, 2010, prior to the tower site owner’s demolition of the
authorized tower site, EMF resumed KXPC-FM’s operations at full power according to its
licensed parameters. For approximately one hour and thirty minutes, KXPC-FM broadcast
EMF’s K-LOVE’s programming and the appropriate station identification. Thereafter, EMF
discontinued operations at KXPC-FM and decommissioned the equipment to allow for
demolition of the tower. Please update the Commission’s records regarding this resumption of
operations. EMF is currently working diligently to construct KXPC-FM’s modified facilities as
authorized by FCC File No. BPED-20091223A0C. In the interim, EMF renews the initial
request for an STA to allow KXPC-FM to remain silent. '

Anchorage New York Seattle
Bellevue Portland Shanghai
{os Angeles San Francisco Washington, D.C. www.dwt.com

100% &



Ms. Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary
September 2, 2010
Page 2

Should there be any questions regarding this matter, please contact the undersigned.

Respectfully submitt

cc: Denise Williams - FCC



